NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2011

-2l



" e
L
—-—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

February 15, 2012

To:

Finance Committee

From: Kim Lambert

Re:

Major Variances of December 31, 2011 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances for the month of December 2011:

Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying members.

Special Events & Functions revenue is up due to TMBC billing and reimbursement from AFW
for Chamber employees’ labor spent working on the festival, and AFW expense reflects the
same.

Commissions and Booking Fees are under budget due to decreased sales of the Ski Tahoe
North Interchangeable Lift Ticket (ahead of budget YTD).

Miscellaneous expense is down because invoices have not been received for the RTIA
Welcome Center.

Special Events, Marketing Other, and Programs expense is down due to timing.

Dues and Subscriptions expense is up for the month because $5,000 for the Tahoe Prosperity
Center was budgeted in August.

Placer County Funding and Project Costs for Transportation and Infrastructure are down due to
timing.

The following are the major budget to actual variances for Year-to-Date:

Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying members.

Special Events & Functions revenue is up due to TMBC billing and reimbursement from AFW
for Chamber employees’ labor spent working on the festival.

Both Visitor Information revenue and expense variances are due to timing.

Miscellaneous expense is down because invoices have not been received for the RTIA
Welcome Center.

Promotional/Giveaways, Marketing Other, and Miscellaneous expense is down due to timing.

\3-L



MNorth L.ake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Financial Position
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2011

Current Month Last Month Lasi Year

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $1,466,900.54 $1,454,340.56 $854,817.03
Receivables
Accounts Receivable - Membership Services 53,519.97 62,897.75 83,312.79
Accounts Receivable - Other 11,818,752.94 12,108,526.34 8,255,124.59
Total Receivables 11,872,272.91 12,171,424.09 8,338,437.38
Prepaid expenses 49,703.75 49,030.54 9,056.91
Inventory 4,406.18 4,408.18 928.18
Furniture, Fixtures & Other 15,777.29 16,473.04 25,237 .52
Computer Equiprment/Software 4,552.02 4,740,51 5,912.02
Vehicles & Leasehold improvements 1,164.42 1,358,471 4,585.16
TOTAL ASSETS 13,414, 777.11 13,701,773.33 9,238,074.20

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Accounts Payable 629,880.61 456,635.57 312,501.74
STN/Marketing Cooperative Liability 213,994.82 229,737.30 88,905.70
Other Liabilities {5.231.14) (203.82) (303.07)
Unearned Revenue & Deferred Support 11,5677,547.59 11,855,630.80 7,866,447.29
Reserves 8,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,416,191.88 12,541,799.85 8,275,551.66
NET ASSETS
Beginning Net Assets 697,419.35 697,418.35 667,941,92
Net Change in Net Assets 301,165.88 462,554.13 295,480.62
TOTAL NET ASSETS 998,585.23 1,159,973.48 963,422.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 13.414,777.11 13,704,773.33 9,238,974.20

\%-3
p3



51985V JON pajslsasln Ut sebuey)

asuadxg [jo)

SonI0SaY
uoeoaldag

ayjuopeaaida slojag asuadxy |ejol

paiRa0|y

[ELEIE

suonduasqng 9 sang
juswiLiEUeLT 3 S{ES |R207]
sasuadx3 ajjqowoiny

884 pl2] Hpal)

suoljsung pleog

SUDj)E|BY BIB[I0SSY
[2ABI1/INO | SACYS BpBIY
sweoly

B0 Buneyiely
ejpsp/eaneladoo] Bunaxiely
sAemEBAlg [leUBoWOLd

SpY PalIsseD

PIOg SpOOL) 01505

188 |sman/sIuanyg diysIsqiuofy

51507) SUIAN ¥ POOS ULUMINY
s1uang |eloadg

Bupunoooyyeba seaq |puoisssjoid

51500 198foig

steujweg g Buurey
BujsesT ; jejuey ‘dinbg
esuadx 3 sneaue;aosip
$964 77 S95UADIT ‘'SOXE)
ujey g dng wawd|nbg
salddng

Buipuog ¥y eaueinsuy
sasuadxg 1B

55800y J9LI8)U|
sedjaiag auoydaje]

saninn g ey
S}ysURq PUB SSLB|ES
sesuadxg

yoddng Jayl pue snusasy 20|

Buipung Ajunoy Jesejy
BLUOIU| JUBWSBAU] "9 1881814)
18410 @ saleg pejey

sa94 Bunjooq § SUOISSIUWOT
SNOAUR|2IS| A

SUOloUn4 g siusA7 jeloedg
sang Jaquay

Uodddng Jayip pue anusaay

%LE}  L8¥'SEZ £08'C4L 88E0EL 1617108
(%G¥%)  vLL'E90T bez'srv'l) LBB'BEC'E 1pi'veLT)
{%00F) o008 {zez'81) Z262'81 0

%8 zov's 588 ops'g §26'9
{%Fy]  ZIE'I0T {oze2zv'|) TN FA £Z8°282"%
(%0017 0 (882) 85/ i}
vz} (L1 {rez’L) PA:TA 820°c

%Ll 082 198 0518 Z0'6
(%88)  1e1E (1) 098 arL'}

%6¥ 965'C gL'l 09%'Z £49'c
(%tb) £0F'1 (5zz) 109 Z8e'L

%8¢ L¥5'se 980" 006'c 986V
(el pla'e {829'2) zo9'c 86

%0 ] ag 0 9g
{wool)  szs'cl {ooa'sz) 000'sZ 0
{(wbw)  oze'vs {1o%'as) 055°LEL 680'c.

%0 a58'asy 0 000'Z6t 000'z8%
{%00)) o {oos'2) 005'L 0

%0 ] L98'z 0 1922

%S £EZ0L ¥eg 08L's +95'3
(%) 65.L'L (zo8) 909'z) POLLL

%l ¥20'6L 128 000°sL iZ8'S4

%1 z96'9¢ biL 000%6L LLL'sL

%6 | 9z’ LL 0Ly 00212 0.8'cz
{(%8/) L8E'TLS (zv6'082'L) 989789 ¥rLLae
(%p8) Ly (s0z°2) AT A Wzl

%1 (W) oLl zar'L 265,
(%001} 0 {000"0g) 000'0g 0

%8. GLO'} 882 SLO°L £08'L

%09 LZEY £€ZE 00¥'s ££0'g
(%eL)  vov's (aLi'y) 0048 y8sL

%E0L  bEEZ P9ET P0ET 299'%

%LE BLE'S BEY a9yt Gog‘lL
{%001) o062 {oaL) 08k 0

%ZZ SPiolL (Al oLo'LL Fa: a4

%) S0¥'LY aly 000'L9 a¥'ia
(%9) 1Z0'6bS {6v1L'9E) 6vZLED 004565
(%3§E)  §5Z'658¢C {sevviz) 69£°0LE°C §E6'560°C
(%iv) P0.'380° (5¥2'082Z71) al'yele TIF'Ere’L
(%og)  ¢99 (1.29) 088'L 50Z'L

%L 608'SL 796 006'cE 208'r1

%6 L £ZE'90L 208°LL 069'CY Z6V'GL
(%o0l)  ebt'y (0z¢'2) 005°2 og

%.Z /5169 6822 08z'08 651°601
{%8l)  0§tys (ag) )1} 75679 ¥92°15

Bud % HA 0L asuetlep jebpng [erioy

T
o J

I8!

%Sed  (8yaiE) (e£0TPi) (oeg’sL) (gag£'L91)
(%%81) 925'2Z8 (690°00L} Or9'IsS LI5' 168
(%001} ©o0%Z (zae) 2REYy 0
(%1} 195°L (z1) 060°L 840'1
(%Z41] 656'2L8 {619'58) 891255 £6¥'957
(%6001} 0 (gg1) cEl ¢
(%98) 0 {020') IV ir
weererre 801 LLO‘G 807 612'S
(%28) £ {oL2) ol 0
{948} SHE (eg) oLy LI
{%¥8) p8L {ve8) 566 Lal

%E L 8L 58 659 564
{(%829) LEv'e (£28'Z) Lz'e 0oy

%0 0 0 0 0
(%001) 000t (oos‘zL) 008°Th 0
(%04 o (a2} 000°cZ S09'2L
%0 9+%8 0 000Z8 000'ze
%0 0 0 0 )}

%0 0 0 0 0
(%r9) 0 {20%) (1T ££2
%G9 7z8 VLG 96E') L08°C
%0 (gz1) SL¥'s 0 Slv's
(%G1}  ¢96'ce {peg'LL) 0052 {(rsa'y)
(%001} s90g {ooz) 00z 0
(%tz) £8628% (+6'r9) 187 292 LEET0Z
(%001} 0L} (zvz'L) Tyl i
(%641) £ (912) sel') 616
(%001} D {00001} 0000} 0

%0 i 15 0 15

%08 LE8 124 006 6PE'L
{(wol) iz (zr1) osv'L 80€'t
%eel  vig 69t ¥8¢ £68
%91 8L 29¢ [Ford 685
("001)  spl (og} og 0

%62 606 ££5 SEg’L B9E'Z
(%) g59's (2g9) DOE‘LL £99°Cl
%01 591'¥01 128 L1 Fru'oz Gag'LeL
(%65F) — 8.8%008 {Z012¥e) 0LE'BES 802067
(%%8%) R {r81'2vz) £957125 BLE'ELZ
(%ar)  (65L) {Zr1) 0Le 991
(%¥2)  ££0°) (s5g) 005t Skl
(%8)  (16i'02) (6ze's) SLP'E 98

%0 0.LE 0 0 0

A ] LS6'LL 0g0'L 18621
(%61) 8682 {ev0'z) Z6r'01 bYF'e

Byo % HA fold SUBLRA § yabpng [Enay

LVA-0L-dv3A

NOILJIHOS3d

sjuewpedad Jo UCIEP]OSUDD

10T “LE Jaqueoaq Bulpus syluop xIg ey Jod

51955y JoN Ul sebueyD pue SaBAN0Y 10 LBWSEIS
UOIBID0SSY LOSOY S0UE] 8B YUON

HINQIN LNIHHND



%Pl 0456592 62163 129%9EL 0s/'eee
(%L1 90272257 (res’o8s) ¥y 'BOLL L16'225 L
(%001} o008 (z6z'81) Zez'2l 0

%9 ZLlg 158 090's LLr'e
(%011 +£5'019°) (z65'zal) Z607RO" 0051281

%1 {zas'sL) (Z8t) {Z6502) {822702}
{weg) {21} ax Al z9z'y §20'c

%l pZL) 458 AR 1668
(%8c} LEL'Z {o69) 0eg's ¥ELL

%2k 08L'Z 568 i vird 5687
(%t1) £0v°) (sz2) 109} zag'l

%8¢ 17552 9g80°L 00B'E 936'F
(%12)  sze'e (582°2) 19E'E 746

%0 0 9t 0 9t
(%061} 9z5'EL (000'sZ) 00o'sz 0
(%yy)  oze'ws (1ov'gs) 065361 630'cL

%0 9688V ] 000'Z6% 000'Z6Y
(%061} o {o0g°2) 005°4 0

%0 0 Z6L'T 0 Z6L'E

%G £c2'cl ¥8¢ 0818 +95'8
{%4) BGLL (zos) 90921 $0LLL

Y%l AT Pra:} 000G LZ8'GL

%l Z96'9% 1L 00064 LE'BL

%61 T ATA? 0LL'Y 00L'1Z 0.8'sz
{(%¥l}  zZba‘zoc (281'v2) 000'6L) £18°%58
(w82} iy (zes'z} e 048

%1 g18'9 ] 228’9 Gl6'g
(%00L) 0 (0o0'og) 000°08 0

%l (A3 el Lv6 SL0°L

%19 SELY 00L°E 00L's o0z'e
(%¥1})  8els (Z51h) 00p‘g 8pT'L

%ZOL  IPLZ £9le YZLT 182

Y%lE 2.6 ovi 0Zk L 0981
(%00L) o062 (031} 031 0

%ZZ 6.2'6 5022 0s0°0L SSZTh

Yol £96'ZH 655 005'9% 650'L5
(%$) 002609 (81322) 620'c3S 116555

%1 99c16'1 G659 S90'5v8°L 099',08°)

7 6EZ'THe'} 0 £37°609°L £87'609"L
{®1g})  osg {oeg) 09Z'L 048

Yl 608'5) Z96 006'2) zo8'yl

Y& | £2E'901 Z08'LL 069'co eev'GL
(%001} b’y (o'} 00S°L o

%4z 51'68 618'22 082'98 65160}
{%al) 05L'FS {g8L'1L) 756'79 ¥9.4°15

BUo % HA lolig SOURLIBA Jebpng lenjoy

§}assYy 19N pajoLisesun u) sebueysy
osuadxg [g101

saAIBsay
ucpepaidag

syjucepaidag] alojag asuadxg 1o

peleso|y

feAed

suonduosgng g sang
JUSWUELIBILT P S[Eap jBI0T
sasuadxg sjigowioiny

saad pJe] jpeig

suonRound pleog

suone|eYy 9)e[D0ssY
[OARILAINO | SMOUS 8PRI|,
sweifotd

J2m0 Bupaxrey
eIpapyaaneladoon Bupayrey
SABMEDA|D) J[EUOOLIC

SPY PauIsse|D

Plog spoeg Jo 1507
Jaysisma/sIuang diyslaquiaiy
S1SCT 2UIM '§ pOOJ Uy
sjusaz eyoedg
Bupuncooyneba sea, jeUDISS9)01d
s1507) Ja8l01g

sieulwag g Buiiea]

Buisea ; [ejusy “dinb3g
asuadx] snoaue|j@os|y

5004 @ sesudn[T ‘sexr]

‘JuiEly 9-dng juswdinbgy
sayddng

Butbuog 'y 8suBEnsLy
sesuadxg [lep

58822y JeUla)u]

saoAleg auoydale

MmN g usy
sjysuag pue saees
sasuadx]

Hoddng JaLyi() pue anuaaay o)

Buipun4 Ajunon feoe]d
QLUOIUS JUBLUISAALH g J5819)1
13410 7 SI|ES |IEIOY

5834 Bupjooyg R suoissiLLGy
Shoduej[a0s| A

SUOROUNZ 7§ SJUSAT [eroadg
sang Bguiagy

podddng JsL30 pue snusssy

13-5

(%bv91) (c9i'sa) L0v'8E (z22721) 0EL 1L
(%43 POR' Iy (5zz2'22) £2£710¢ BvLELZ
{(=00}] o000z (Z8EP) 78T 0
{%2) zov'L (2 0L’y 686
(%) Zve vy (1zg'zL) 186'GBT 09L'giz
(3427 (se1's) "3 (zer'el (19g7%€]
(%98) 0 {os0°1) ZL0 ¥
worneers 0B LL0's (177 L0Z's
(%8) cp (s97) S0¢ oY
(%6L)  ope (99} ove i ora
(%bs) w8l {veg) 566 1ol

%L pE8'y &g 059 SEZ
{%s8)  gsi'e (zos'2) z00's 00%

%0 0 0 0 a
{%001) oo0's (o0s'zH) 00521 0
(%02 0 (s6E'2L) pon'sz 509°2

%0 99'v8 0 000'Z8 0co'zg

%0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 ¢ 0
(%rg) o Lot} or9 £eg

%59 7z L6 962} 08T

%0 (sz1) SL¥'6 0 siv's
(9vg1)  e96'cz (rasLe) 0052 {rac'y)
(9:004)  90% (coz) 06z 0

%9% BTSALT CI5'LE 000'sZ £15'9€
(%001} oL {zvEl) A )
(%0Z) 48 {e02) ovo's 1£8
(%001} 0 {ooo‘0L) 000'0L 0

%0 0 0 0 0

%8¥ BZE (154 058 Zoz'L
kL)  D6L'Z (¥61) oov'L 90z}

%lTL  tvE 8zy y5e tA:73

%i8) B 29t 0zz 185
{5001} gbL (0g} 0g o

%08 992 00s 529°1 511
{%%9) Li6'a {o8s) 055°0L 095'6

%l 1£€'86 Fra:gAN LOT'LLE PES'EZL

%Z LP0ZZY z8l'a 960782 §.2'062

%0 685 CEY o 6729 6¥V' L9T
(250z) €3 (zv} [1]F4 894
(96+2) £E0°1L (s5g) 005'% SpLL
(w.26)  (15292) (6z¢'e) sIp'e a8

%0 0.iE 0 0 0

wrnnrnsn 0G4 156°1 0g0'L LBGZL
(%61) 2684 (evoz) Z67'0L ]

mgo n\n HA ol mo:mm._.m.) m. uwm_u:m _m:uud.

JLva- QL - YHvIA

NCILdI™FDsHa

1107 ‘Le Jegwaas Bulpuy sUuoi XIS B Jog
aunjonnselu Bupnioxy slusliueds JO UCHERIOSUSD
UONEIDOSSY HOSSY SoUR] S4BT YHON

HLINOW INIHHND

DS



%Gel (8veiLz)  (sso'zrkl}  {(ose'sl)  (88E'LOL)
wwirrens GLLP {otvoLL) (gc0'z) {e6bzLL)
(%0E)  ZTLWit (Pre'Ls) 49298 £Cr'8ll
(%88)  1£8'8.¢ (yaz'avz) viz'vse 0£6°g
sevsvse  (E9L°GZ) 23e°82 (£12'21) SOL'LL
%l e (c0z) (166} {osz'v)
(mecer (E1L'y) 99€'6 (g61'¥%) LLL's
(25) (sov'y) 699 {625'%1) {o1scL)
(%602}  peo'sl (gzy'al) L2L'el eree
{12y {ese'op) 692°c {899'c1) {66221}
%we¥e  GZE'T 89262 L6E'L 651°¢E
(%) vog'ivy  (002°22) £¢'10¢ €£11'6.2
%G {0661} 122 1077 Tl d
%t 68LZL T PSrsL 6.8t
{9%¢£) LLEYL (oL} ZV6'LE 888'0¢
%82 vil622 8Z¥'0L 6T LE lsz'sr
(%%5) 18Tk (c8g'c) 960°zk £1Z'8E
(%21) ¥2Z°051 (s9e82) $48°9L 015'sEL
%Z LWo'zer Z8l'eg 960'y8C 8/2'062
(%0z}  t€5v ZP) oLz 20}
%48 9/0'8 064'6 65Z°LL 6012
(%2} 992'¢1 (55g) eee'ee 81627
%0 602'542 0 00915 009°1S
(%2 267 (19} Ty yi8'sT
(%zZ) 66P'Z5L (165°2) 097 1L 699891
Buyoe, — uAlohd SHUBIIEA § y3aBpng [y

%gEZ  18v'see 8.1°0LT 28€'06 gaL'iog $}8SSY JoN Ul abueys
%Zer  0lS'B (9ze'9g) (cgz'a) {655'TE) s1assy U] 9BUBy) JaN ainjoniisesu)
(%E8) 206'95Y {oolpozL} LESTIES L 1£8'99Z asuadxg aInjanseyu;
{%88)  6.5°GYY {oz0'162°L) F0E'52S°) BLZvET poddng eunjonnsenu
aanjondisediu|
%G¥Z 0.6°S8Z 0L IE2 12996 STL'EEE U] ai04oq s39ssYy W abueys JoN
%82 Z581Z (1z%'e) {s6z'2L) (212751} jelausg @ juewabeuey
(%zg)  (s9s'vL) 8LG'E) {ost'al) (ge6'2) SaojAIDg 1aguualy
%22 (pi9'a} 60111 b ) ZP5‘09 UO[JeWLIO U] JOYISIA
%LG §12°253 Z08'6Z £20'65 168°e9 uoyeuodsuel] g poddng J0)sip
serecnen B10'CT 858'ZTT WA RS 620'5Z S3UBIBYUOY
wormren VELPOL 8.1'¢91 ovLY) SL6°LLE Buneysep
S}aSSY JaN pajolisaiun ul sbueys 1N
{ehely 902’2291 (605°0Z2) yryevl’lt 9€6.ZG°L sasuadxz [ejo),
Y%Ce (rs6'9l) 1£0°E 965'c1 185791 |eJaues) g Juslebeuryy
(%08) €168l (1g'9) 0LL'68 66228 SOOIAISG JACUBY
(%1L) L8V’ (819°21) SLr'zal L6L'vyL UCHELLIO| JOJSIA
(%zL)  vyELoe {zog‘ez) LL5'08Z 60.L'022 uopnepodsuel] g Hoddng Iousip
(%) §97'65T {0i0'6) LB8's8T 185%ZZ SaoUBIBJU0D
{291) 129'%.8 {eez'0oL} SHL'666 Z01'68 Sunaspen
SISNIIX3
%] 9/9'¢L6’l  G65'9) G90'sy8’L  099°198°) ddng JaU3Q pue anusasy [e30L
(%1€) 666V (06g) 0921 0.8 |EtdUBL) % JUawsBeuRY
%6 P0Z'65 0L’ Pso°zL LOE 6L S89IAI9G JagIB
{%€) 60888 {g0sg) eva11z OFE's0Z UORBLLLIOJU] JGYSIA
%0 656815 0 009'60% 009'60€ voljepodsuel} g Hoddng JOHSIA
%9 $0t'29z 1pe'el 205'seE 507672 S80UBIBJUOD
%0 ZOV'5.6 SPE'Z SELPLO‘L 080°L10°) Bunaylep
LHQddNS H3H L0 ANV INN3IATY

Byo o, HA 0Udg ERITEINEY ebpng [Enjoy

31va - 0L -dvIA NOILd[49S3d
z obed LLOZ ‘L s2quisoag Buipug syltuop XI5 ay) Jog

Arewiung [eluswypedaq
SSNAROY JO JUaWeelg
UONEI00SSY 0SBy 804 ] ayeT YHCN

HINOW LN3HHND

Wd £0:50 21/01/20 =1ed

\3-b

Dl



Jislipe i(essze ) $ gsdeen o gnlLnLer) $ (egs'z) t 168'88 $ . pLS'EozT $ /9509 $ BZO'SZ § BL8'4IL ¢
ApLveLlL | LER'99Z $ OLE'LES'L g 4psiaL § 662'zZ8 $ soi0cE $ SLE'BOZL § £id'yrl $ 08E'¥ET % Z9L's6e8 $
pig § L9 FaL'L $ wlS $ 8ls $ :665'E $ 606 + 506 § 8BL'L ¢
£2E'992 $ o tzesee'l R S0g'L 4§ GRJL% 5 i6i'0gE $ - ZL6'g0L’). §- 598'ErL $ GIF'EEE LT $
| BLA'DT 3 {08'0z) {616°707) $ v89'si $ 08281 $ sLl'08L. $ 0 Lr9ze $ Zos'zy ¢ Ze0'ss 4
870'€ L p0E $ peLT PELE %
g $ L66'8 0L $ 59 $ ot § U204k . 068 $ zig9 $
zl § &el'y] toy & ez $ ozt § P50 CEs $ £z ¢ 088 $
842 $ - ¥68'C 795 $ gL $ 82 $: $ ooF $ 1 § Lig $
zee'L: - $ LE4 § $ zly $ £ez $
_ons' 986y 5 - $ $.
7t § €6 Sly $ zle $ zl &6l 3 &L $ oo $
BE ) - $ - 9e $ - §
TBROEL - 4 8088 $ 60Z'99 $
- & % Q05’08 $ 008'S0F $
291 $ % 88l $ 891 $ - &0zt $ 0% $
, ¢ - s - g . § : poc'g $
$ v0LL $ - $ %
¢ - § - 3 188'6L $
¢ - 4 - g LLL'8L ki
S 048'5T s - s - $
LEG'DBL $ 4 - $ - $ €19'pSL [
2.¢ $ - $ - $ - g 048 3
€29 & $: 220 ¢ zie § £9 $ TG [ +:72 § SbB $
$: - § - $ - $ B
8zL $ $i vy $ 59 $ $ 58 ¢ o0l § v0T $
: EEF $ - $ivri'e $ ogb & eee $ vg $ 228 § ore'z $
98€ $- $ WLz A $ oge $ § - $ €68 § vZo'T $
18¢ $ S AR A $ 188 § 98t $ g & 845 § zgl't $
$ig 3. 2§ elg § ofL & - $: £ t zZaw ¢ /199 ¢
D LEL'L g W8 BOLT $ 951’y $ LEZLL $ g t £28L $ LISV 3
$i L9e'p 3 $ZBZ'el § ciev & L5E% § -4 eBg'ol $ 5229 § B1Z'ZL &
g8L'6E § . LLn'seL ¢ eiv'ov $ yoi'se $ BN T AR ] ¢ zev'ig $ ¥99'sSL $
8LT'VET & ¢ 19e'6L §  009'60E § oFt'soe $ 60V'SPE & oB0LLO' §
BEB'EET ¢ 00%'608 3 : BPY06E T 00S'ELl % 9EB'GE6 $
[iracia g ¢
G6T'EL $ 1812 4
BEE $ $
o %
LLZ'0E $ I¥6'8L $
051'6¥ % 7192 3
aunjaruseLL] [elausay g BN UonepodsueRl | UO[IBULIOMN | S30UBIBYJUOD Bunayep
WawsSeuepny 10 JaguieyD 9 yoddng JoysiA Joy

1107 08 s2quaoeq FUIPUS SUYUOW XIS 34 1o

yoday Ayanay (1eleQ uswpedag
UOHRIR0SSY HOSIY/GADHRqWEYD LN

)
~ o

S1955V 19N U sefueysn
uonelosidag pur asuadxg [RUCIOUN [B)OL
uonenaldag

sanasayuoHRIDRIda(] BIojeg AsuUAdXT [210L

pajeaofy

{oARI]

suogduasqng g sang]
JUSLEUIEYSIUT @ S[BaW [ED0T
sasuadxy ofigowony

8884 pied YpaID

suDoUN piEDg

suoRE[aY BjRINOSSY
sweiboug

layn Bunaxyep
elpap;aanetadoon Bunsse
SpY payisse(d

PlOS 5p00L) jO 150D
JaysIsmaNysIUaAT diysraquusiy
81807} BUIAA B POOS LUWNITY
sjuans (eloads
Bununoooyyeba §934 [BUOISS}OIY
s1807) eloid

sreunes Bupuyei )

Buises 7 |elay dinby
as.adX3 SNOsUR|BOSIA

$99-4 *p SASUADI 'SBXE
ey gidng wewdnby
saddng

Bulpuog B souBINSU|
sasuadky ey

sa0|Alas suoydala )

s8N B ey

sjjsuaqg DUe SaueEg
sasuadxg

oddng Iyl puE anuaaay [BjaL

Buipuny Aunon) seaeld

20 g s9(RS 12y

$894 Bupjooy P SUCKSILILLOD
aWCoU| JUBWISaAU| 1§ 15818)L]
SNOSUB|ISISHA

SUGHIUN 4 P SjuaAg fepads
sBng Jaquan

Hodddng JaylQ pue onuoasy



\5-8
D&

%GEZ LELVO0L BiL'Eel OFL'YS E sjessy 19N pajzsaun up sebueyy %EPE  SZZT 882’62 16EL 85LEE
(%eL] 1197728 {egz'ozl) SBE 656 791658 asuadxy jejoy (%L1) ¥i205L {5ocaz) Glg'egl olLs'sel
(%0017 0008 {z6z'sL) z62'8l 0 $OAIBSIY (3:001]  0007C {Z8ev} FATR 0
%9 96Y'C oL 089'y ¥8L'Y uonepaldeq (%) gLy {o1) 08z 0.2
(11} sl {svozoL) £TV'BE6 glelce eyjuonelseidag aiojag asuedxy [gol {(%s1)  sgsE'LyL {e6's2) elz'esl ovz'sel
(%) Zel'cll {zze'L) ¥5Z 92 Ze0's.s pajesoly (%€) BeR'8lL (L0%) 60LZL ZCEZL
(wzed (1 {g42) 008E ¥24T [8ARS ] (%o} 0 (cse) 000t Ly
%Z 968 all 969'0 Zi8'a suofidiiosgng g seng srronrer OF 000°s o€ 9t0's
(wgl)  zop'L {0z2) ooz'L 086 BWUELIBILT ? S[ES( [E20 (oh08) 22 {ooL) 00z or
%80l 69 \Z¥ 068 L8 sasiadxy ajgowony (s%001) 213 (s9) g9 o
{%f2} 6L (£al) ooo'y €€ sa84 pie) JPpaUD (%001} 512 {co6) 006 0
(%08}  t06 {998) Z06 8e SUanE[aY SIRIN0ESY (%00)) 898 {os8) 058 0
(%001) ozs'st (00057} 000°sZ 0 swe.bold (%001} 000t (008z1} 00521 0
(%08}  oze'ys {1e's9) 055°LE1 60Z°99 Jayio Bupsyien (%i6) 0 (s22'%2) 600'sZ szi
%0 ZPY'GLE 0 005°60¥ 005's0y e|paNaaieladoos Buneaen) %0 L0E's0 0 0s.'02 0S2'0L
(%001) 0 {oos2) 005°4 0 sfemeenlo jleuoiowoag %0 0 0 ¢ 0
%1 ¥Z0'6.L 1Z8 00052 12854 S}S0Q JUIA B POO ULLININY %0 {szL) SL'5 ) SL¥'6
%l Z96'0¢ Lilb 00064 LLLBE sjusay jepoadg {%¥al) tos'sz (#85'11) 005°L b0y}
(%228) 0 (0L 000°T 08 sieujeg g Suuel] (%001} o0 (0001} 000°} 0
(2%8) 666 (s5) 000} S¥6 BulsesT f (e3uey -dinbg {%wez) 98 (az) 0z4 6
(%zi)  egez (62} £eZ 0z sae4 'y 585UB}T ‘Sexe] %0 0 0 0 0
%9lZ  SZ9 av6's 006 9FeZ Juley pdng juewdinkg %8FC STk LIE 051 128
%9} 9E6'1 $82 0¥ T AIp 4 sa|iddng {%e) 102" (e) 062 z8¢
%z0l  ves 41 0.S Z511 Buipucg g soueanisy| Y%hZL b gLl 56 £12
%1LE 8ot Vi 015 299 sasuedx3 e (%19} ¥ (zs) E] £e
{(w00L} 08Z {ogL) 08% a $5800Y JotLo| (26001} g {og) 0g c
%L 288 Lg 00z'y LIS’y seojaleg suoydae] %0 187 0 002 0o.
{51} ATl (h8) 00521 6LTTL s8N 2 Jusy (%} 00T {68) 050z LO6'L
{%2) Gpo'sol {peo‘e} 862791 99851 sjijeuaq pue saueeg %09 0s0°LE G66'EL £BL'EE 8.1'i¢
sasuadxg
%0 Z0¥'e.6 Sh6'T SELTEDTL 080'LL0°) Hoddng JauyQ pue anusAsy [230] (%2) 661251 (26572) a9Z'LLL 599°89L
%0 8/Z'968 0 SE6'GE6 SE6'GE6 Buipung Ajunog Jsoeld %0 €LLael 0 29z'391 99Z'89}
{(%1g) 128 {£00'L) 00z's BL'T ssad Bupjoog g suolssiwwoy  (%/8)  98LT {26572) ooo‘e 0
%5 £52°08 iv6'e 000'sL L¥E'8L suoRouUNS § siueAz [eloadg %0 0 0 0 0
Hodddng reuio pue enusasy
Bus o, YA 0 [OUBLEA 1abipng enjoy By %, HA 1014 aolBLIEA § whpng BNy
21vd- Ol-dv3A NOLLdi®2S30 HLNOW LNIYYND

Bunasiepy

LLOZ 'LE J8quiataq BUIpuT SUIUO XIS 8l J0-|

s}assy 19N U sebueyD) pue Seiaoy jo JUswsRIg
UOIRIDOSSY LOSaY J0ye | 8%eT YUON



13-4

wrernrer BLDEZ 252727 LALE 62052 sjassy JeN pajoLsalun uf sabueys {%icl  {eseom 69Z'¢ (CEEXTW] (8e£Zl)
(%] SBZ'6ET (as0'6) LgeeeT L8E'vzE astadx 0] (%) LBZ'EY {eRg’e) 980°Z¥ At AT
%l 09Z'L 3 008 508 uofelaaideg (%01 oLz {51) 05l ggl
(%¥) 5z0'7ET (zz0's] L6¥TET siv'ezE syjuoperside olojag asuadxy o) (%6) Leo'Ey {g98'c} 9v6'ly BAO'BE
%e 2806¢C [ZPD e Z08'ey pajeso||y %G TPy 188 0689 F¥FA
%tZ 0zL 0Lk oz 062 suopduasang @ sang %0 0 7 0 73

%0 0 £z 0 £z jualiulepielug g sjealy (2907 %0 Q [ 0 0
(seiz) a0l {sL) 06 (7] sasuadxg apqowoiny (%001) 0 (51 gl 0
(%ps) oLy lrsz} gL 8Lz SUOIIE|BY 8IBI100SSY (%98)  otv (0s2) o5t 00z
%0 ] ag 0 gt I9ARI] N0 | SMOUS BpRI] %0 ) 0 0 0

%0 pLP'CLL 0 00598 00s'ag eipap/enjieiadon ) Buneyep %0 691'6L 0 05211 0sZ‘L1
%0 0 05 o o SpY palIsse[) %0 0 0 0 0

Yol 86.L £€ 09.L £84 Buises f jejuay ~dinby (248) 98 (2) 0ol Z6
{%z 1} (k48 51 L2 901 S99 g S95Ua01 'sexe] %0 0 0 0 0

%.E 119 [ 444 009 728 ‘iz g eng jusiedinby %ivl £l (R4 6oL (R4
(%L} 6ELL (2} 006 £63 soyddng %TY 8.9 £9 sl 1T
%EH £0¢ 8¢ 00g 2.5 Buipueg g acuesmsuy %ELL  BY i 05 0L
%EG €6} zze 0¥z zov sesuadxz [fe[y %L 0 ] ay ag
%TZ 8.5 £Z¢ 00s‘) r A sealeg suoyds|a ] %EE 592 ¥e 0sz $ge
(%1 AN (54 0oE's 522'9 SBHINN 'p JUay {%G) gl0'L (zs) 050°1 866
(%2L)  ooL'ce {L211) £59'26 zay'Le sjijauaq pue ssle|eg {woz}  pig'oL {59£'y} 10842 9czZ'Ly
sasuadxg
%3 YOE'ZOZ LPEEl 895'sET B0Y'6FZ Hoddng felpQ pue anleasy Je30] (%) 8E6°C (r10) etz ¥I8'5Z
%0 Z00'56 ) 0 005741 005’2l Buipung Aunoy seoe(d %0 ¥e8sz i} 06.'sZ 05152
%9z ZEH'E0l $6Z'51 000'gS S6Z'CL sae4 Bupjooq 77 suoissiwoy %0 {1£5°cz) (£1£) 0 (£1£)
(%oe)  osg'e (psr'L) 800 y19'% sang Jaquisy (%%¥) L9 (z62) B9 LgE
Hodddng Jaypy pue anuaasy
VA oA 101:d sauBLIEA 1eBpng 1enjay R ER MA Ol BOUELIEA § 1ebpng lenioy

J1vad-0L-dv3A

NOLLdIMOS3a

FL0Z 'LE Taqusneq Bupus suuop XIg 8k Jog
aoualejuon
sjassy 18N Ut sabuey) pue saniAloY J0 Juswelels
UOIBIOCSSY HOSEY S0UE] 83ET ULON

HINCI INI¥HNT

D9



A 512761 298'62 BZ0'6S 168'88

(%21) ¥rzLag {zoa'sz) LL5'06T 60L°02¢
%8 0g9 8¢ 08f 8L5

(%zl) ¥19'09¢ {006'62) 160°05T 161022

(%2) 82591 (gee} 24081 o8z'st
%0 ag 0 ag 98

%0 0 zl 0 z

%L d 9y 62¢ oSt 6LL

(%26) 58T ird] 50¢ zi

%0 0 L] 0 8ol

(%pL)  zvg'zoe {281'vz) 000641 1851

{%F) 269 {L2) Q0L £49

(%zi)  v2 {5 7 59

%82 agl £8 00g £8¢

%z L 592 9g Q0% ace
%¥LL 8L a0z 081 98¢

%0 bl 0 0 0

%Ge +98 Fras 006 2ZV')

(%g) Wb {er1) 008"y 465

{%gl)  peg'eE {eog's} 899'¥F 59/'se
%0 GGE'315 ) 009'60% 009608
%0 656'8L6 0 009'60E 009608
mr_o % HA J0Ld IoUBLIEA «mm_u:m lenyay

s)assy JeN pajolyselun ul sebueys
asuadx3y [ejol

uonepaldeq

aypuonzpadagq alojag esuadxg [Bjo |,

pajE2afly

suonduosqng R seng
JUBWIURLIDIUL 1P S[Eafy (2007
sasusdxy afrgowony
SLIO[}E[9) SJE|DOSSY
SPY RaUISSE[D

5}500) j08l01d

Bujsea [ |jusy “dinby
5984 % §OSUDIL 'SOXe |
e w-dng juswdinbyg
saiddng

Bujpuog g eoueInsU|
sasuadx3g ey

sanialeg aucydaja|

FAUEN 7 Uy
s)jeusq pue salaeeg
sasuaday

yeddng 1y pue enusaay |B30]

Buipung funog Jeoeld
podddng JawQ pue enuanay

(%94} ve09L CTARTY] LLLEL EPEE
%8Z ¥162Z STYOL 628°L¢C IST°EY
%BEL GGl Ll 08 16
%8¢ 620622 21701 G7iLE 991'8%

(%) 730°c (eel) gil'e 0862
%ol 8L ¢ 8l 8l
%0 0 o 0 o
%48 0 A sl zol

(%00L) vz (s22) 547 0
%0 0 i} 0 0
%0¥ 62581 £15°LL 000'sZ £lg'og

(%£1) 28 (21) 00l £8
%0 0 0 0 0
A 2 £ 05 8
%P0L  gZ 75 05 Z0%
%58l 0g Fad 0g 43
%0 0 0 0 0
%6Z cp £y 051 261

(%9) vl (p) 05. £0.

(%0L)  gez'e (rzs) REL'S FLEL
%0 602'SPT 0 00915 00915
%0 602 SFZ 0 00915 009'L§
Bys % A oM SDURLEA § 18Bpng [enjoY

F1va- 0L -d"v3A

NOLLAHI830

L10Z ‘LE Jaquasag Buipuz suyjuoyy XIS el 404

uonepodsuR

S}assy 18N Ul sebueyun) puB SBRIALOY 10 JUSWSIEIS
UONEI0SSY HOSaY B0UE | 8] YHON

HINGCW 1NIHANT

\% =10
DiD



%Ee (8290 YELLL £CV'6Y £95'09 sjassy JaN pajplgsalun Ul sabueyn
(%1l L8¥'%6 {evell) 51729l LIV asutedx3 [ejoL
%8 09Z'1 59 org S06 ucpezsidsg
(SaLl}) ™ 2zZ'¥6 (802721} FITTT 293¢yl ay/uoneloaldeq alojeg asuadx] jejo
(%) 6901 (e1t) FEO'EE 1v92e pajeso||y
%04 0 %4 g 15 usWLIEHBIUZ P S[ZBIN [2007)
DB - 4 szy o 659 sasuadx3g eqowoiny
%9E 6z¢ 601 £0¢ oy s394 PIBD paID
(%18)  Olb {rrs) £95 6l SuofjE[ay 8)E120S5Y
%0 0 0889 0 0820 Jauyyg Bunestely
%0 ] 0ZL 0 0zL SpY pauyisse|n
%% £EZ'0L ¥8E 08L'8 $95's P[og SpooD J0 31503
%L 956'}L i 0Z6'L $a0'2 Bujseat} f jpjuay ~dinbg
(%001} o {coo'ot) 000°0% 0 asuadx3 snoaue|[easiy
(%1} 902 (€1} 902 £61 S99 ¥ $98UeI[T 'saxel
% 129 zZ 006 76 ‘e g dng juswdinby
{%p0) 145 (sve'z) 039°c Zig'h safjddng
%6 £08 ¥82 62 815 Buipucg g asueinsuy
(%)) 1o (£3) 05 L sosuadxy (el
%G Y9 04z 009 0.8 saopuag suoyds|al
%k 08T £€Z 09€g'9L £65'9) SBIN g 3Usy
%5 1£1'59 Zel'9 GRE'SH L18'E2 s)jjauaq pue sauejesg
sasuadxy
{(%2) 60g'gR (R05"9) By8'LLE ove's0z Joddng JeyiQ pue anusasy 1e10l
%0 0002 0 evF'o6lL arv'o6l Buipuny funoy se08|d
%t B0g's) 796 006'€l Z98'vL 1eui0 @ sefes jlejey
{%ooL) 0 (02t 2) 00g'L o¢ snoaue|esIy
vodddng tayig pue anuasay

{'REA HA 101d BOUBLIEA y2bpng [emoy

2LVA - 0L - dV3A

L=t

{(%8) (so%1) ¥6a (625°FL} {gea’cl)
(%€} L2 {Gye'L} Zi6lE £08'9¢
{(%%) 01z (5] ovl gl
(%e} 190%1 (0" TiLE gz.l'oe
(%] 2851 (gg1) 605'S L.E'S
(%001} 0 {=] g i}
srsnrran 0 ARS s zzL
%bbl 5§ 05 g¢ ]
(%001} ovF (z25) fes 0

%0 0 0889 0 D88‘9
%0 0 0 0 0
(%bs) 0 (20p) oF9 £E2
{268) 682 (v Gog 9Lz
(%001} o (o00'0L) 0o0‘0lL 0

%0 0 0 i} ]
(%9) £l (6) sl L
(%0} 66 (zag) 019 8Lz
%SLL  6F g9 & 20L
s o zL 5L yrd
%0G §5 og 06l 051
(wll) (a0t} 098'¢ yey'e
%EeZ S66°0L 269'¢ 19651 ¥a9'sL
(%<} 908'ZL (gag) £EEte 8672
%0 £e8 1L 0 geslz ££8°1T
(%bz)  cg0lL {sge) 005} gFLl
%0 0 0 o 0
ByDe,  HAJold S0UBLEA § 1eBpng ehoy

NOI3dI¥3530

L10Z ‘1€ 1aquasaq Buipuy syluop x1g ey 104
UCTIBWLICY| JGYSIA
s1asey JoN U seBuByD pUR SBAIRY O UBWRIRIS
UDJIEID0SSY 10SaY s0ye | BT YUON

HINOW LINIYHHNO

Dif



(%28l (gal¥l) 815CL {as¥oL} (se6'z)
(%8} £16°cL {1189) 01168 66278
%l 0g9 ¥E 08y 78
(348} £peel (s¥8'0) 0£9°28 5.1
£5] aco L ¥E9 co0'8l ¥89°8)
{(%001) o (zg2) 75z o
%299  ZL agy Zl 755
(%z8)  zBY (222) 00g £
%0 ¥85 £ 0zL £ZL
%EPl  ZBE %4 ¥0E jid)
%8s 68T 981 ¥z ziz
%0 o 691 0 )
(%) 85L'L {zog) 209'Z} $0LLL
{%00t) 6ol (zsz) 52 ]
%9 £62'L 08 Z6Z'L el
(%zl) v (8) 2} 9
%¥e 08z £ZL oog £87
%L 085 za 08y b
%ZLl  Z8L 10z 08l 8¢
(wge)  oc) {8) 0zz 9El
%8Z 956 957 006 958}
(%2) 851y {29) o'y giE'y
(%91} 250 {199'2) PsL'ap eLP'0r
%6 02’65 L0L'% ¥5e'z.L L9E'6.L
(%0cl] 0 (06%2) 06t'Z 0
%89L 06 ZE6'8) 08z't )L Zlz'oe
(%41) poe'os (bes's) $28'8s 051 ‘6%
bun ¢4 HA old asUBLIEA jebpng lenjoy

sj8s8Yy JaN pajolysalun ul sabuey)

asuadxy (2101

uopeaidag

ayjuonenaldeq aiojeq ssusdx3z B30}

pe1eoo|y
[EIA:TRY

suondizosqng g sang
JusSLuUBIRIUT B (RSBl (2007
sosuxix] ajlgowcyny

sa94 pIBg JIpeId
SUONE|aY S1RID0SSY
spy payisse|s

Jspasman/sIuaay diysiequuaiy

SIEUBS g Buiumed|

Gusea f [elusy dinb3
s884 'y S9SUBDIT ‘saxe |
juiey 9 dng Juswdinbz

sapddng

Bujpuog % asuBInNsuy

sasuadxy ley
sao|nleg auoudala |
senliin g ey

s)jousy pue selees

sasuadx3g

Hoddng Jay10 RPUE anuaaay BI04

599, BUyoog | SUCISSILLIWOD
SUOTIOUNS 7§ S)UaAT |e|oads

san(] Jagwaly

Jodddng Jay)p pue anusasy

13 -2
Di2

{%cze)  (€LL 99£'s (s6LF) 1AL
%E 58LT1 Sep P5TGL B§'GL
ek g0l 6 08 62
%E 89°Z) Sly PLE'GL 6851
%l 66171 fag 0o0DE L9g'e

(%00 0 (zt) rad 0
%0 9g 0 9€ 8e

(001} 9 {0g) 05 0

(%85) 9L {04} (174" 0g
%8T 12 9t 09 -7
%0 piz 00z ] 00z
%0 i} 0 o 0
%G9 Zz8 116 968l 08T

(%00L) 0 (zv) zr 0

(%91)  ¢81 {o£) 02z a1
%0 0 0 0 0
%8ZL 8 L 09 151
%09 571 at 08 8z1
%9l 0g [ 0t (73
%BSZ 0 5 (i (43
%BY 9 (42 051 T

{o%6) 6LL ] opL 904

(%z1) SOP'8 (z80°t) gZE'6 Vrze
%18 9,08 GBLG BSE kb 6v0 12

(%001} 0 (51p) Siy 0
penasns 084 LG6'1L 0£0'L L86TL

(%8))  9sg'L {s¥.L')) ¥18'6 £30°8
m_._O o5 HA dotld asuelleAn w umm_u:m enjay

LA - 0L -uvaA

NOILdIMD$30

LL0Z 1€ saawaoad Bupua syiuohy XIS ey Jog
salslUIeS jO JequIByD
51285y JaN Ul saBueyn) pue safilAlRDY 0 JUaWselg
UOBID0SSY HOSay aoye| aYe] UHoN

HLNOW LN3HMND



%8¢ Z56°1T {1zy'e) (962721) (L1L51)
%eZ  (ve6eL) LEDS 955°CL 1859}
%9 96¥C Y0l 0891 8L’y
%GT los¥s1) i76'¢ 978" coe'vt
%0 {zev'o0z) 0 (816°207) (816202}
(wot) o (30z) 015 $0¢
%4 ] Lo 009 10
(%s8) v {rs2) 00g af
{9458} aee {sog) nog ag

%8%Z L6'sZ ag0’s 006°‘e 986
(%28}  v06 (szg) 004t Sy

%0 0 ¥80°L 0 #80°L
%61 9zZ'LL 0LL'y 00212 0/8's2
(ss001)  gOE (ooz't) 00zZ'L 0
(7] 5L (a1} 051} Z20°L
%0 o o 0 0

%68 €8T 202 A Lt
%5E 969'1 0. 00’z LT
%29 99 1z8 0ze't LWLz
%Z0L P8 Zig 009 rAr Al
%t 505 851 09¢ 8Ls
%2k 0z’ 618 056°L 6927
%4 bzl z69 009°ZL ZEZ'El
(%E) YL {09s'y) LA8'691 110693
(%1¢] 6667 (06¢) 09ZL 0.8
(%1€] 055 (3] 0971 0.8

%0 &Y'y o o 0

By %, A 108Hd BOUELIBA, 18bpng {BN3OY

$1as5Y JoN peionisaun ui sebueyn

gsuadx3 erog

uopepaidag

ayjuoneeideq slojeg asuadxI [0 L

pajedo]y
L

sucnduosqng g sang
JUBWIU[ELISIUT P S[ealy [ED0T]
sasusdx] angowoiny

SUOJJOUN4 pleog
sLuofe|ey 81B|0S8Y
SPY PaIsse|)

Bupuncaoy/efa] seod [BUOISSAJ0Id

sieujwag g Guuer]

BuisesT ; [ejuey "dinbg
asuadxy snoaue|y@os|y
59949 S9SUAIIT 'sBxe]
ey 9 dng juswdinby

sa)ddng

Bupuog ¥ esueinsy|

sasuadxg |lepw
saadag sucydajay
SalH|BN R ey

S)yeuaq puUe seleESg

sasuadxg

Hoddng Jaylp pue anusaay |23e ]
BLCOL JUSLIEIAU| B 1SOIIU[

SNOSUR|IDOS| A

podddng zau3) pue snuaasy

\3-\3

%L &' (e92) (£66'¢H (092'%)

%S (a68l) hez 2027 8ZY'y
{%¥] oLy (ov} 08Z 0iZ

%9 ¥’z F¥4 IT6'T 851

%0 {51628) i {e59ve) (eg9ve)
(2%001) 0 (sa} 8 0
(%Fg) 0 (9} 0oL 9z
{on00L) 9 (05} 0% 0
{(%0c0L) 0 (09} 09 i}

%L $£8'L 58 059 gEl
(%001} @58 (oo} 006 0

%0 0 a 0 0
{%ool)  90¢ (ocz) 00z 0
{%001) 01l {ooe) 002 0
{%s¥) ol (08) 00Z oL}

%0 0 0 o 0

%0 0 ] 0 0
{(sa08)  zoL (s0z) ore 5S¢l

%0T g 44 0zZ 9z

%ELL  T6 £l 00k €1z

%985 €L 6EC 09 66E

%84 62zl zsz gze LiS

%2 200 8¢ col'z 6el'T

%t 1542 £1Z°) 0662 £0Z'%E
(%07) 25 f2] 0Lz EE
(%0Z) €9 (ev) [i]%4 29}

%0 0. Q 0 0

mr_O o\r N_> 201ld muﬂm_._m_) w «mmﬂ:m (enjoy

21vd-0L-YviA

NOILJdI¥O830

1102 'LE Jequenaq BupuT syuop XIS 2 o4
LGTRSIHIIDY 19 JUaWaBauepy
51955y 1N U SaBUBYD) PUE SBIJIARDY 4O JUSLUBIE}S
UOHBID0SSY HOSEY 80UR| 8yeT YUOoN

HLNOW INIHHND

DI3



%ZePk  0l5'6 {ozg'oz) {egg'9) {655ZE)
(%28)  Bo90'acy {00L792'L) LE57L€5"1 2£9'99z
%ol 0g9 PE 08y PLG
(%ER) BEY'SEY el vzl £50°LE57) £2€'99Z
{%E) z9.'81 (119} 06E'LZ 8.4'02
%0 ag 0 9t ag
{%z9) ) (1) 0g zL

%G8 9Ly 65¢ oz¥ 611
{%06] 68z (e82) 562 Zl

60 i} 6oL [ 3418
{%99) Oty'69¢ (sg2'952"1) 989'€5H'L LE6'06¢
%0 0 8.¢ ¢ e/t

%T 959 £l 099 £29
%8 P2 ¥59 ¥ 8zL
%t 981 £El 0oe £EF
%elL 99z o¢ 00g 9ge
%Zll  19) Loz 03l La¢
(%ol) % (1) 9 S

%l o8 201 098 FrAN!
(o5} L'y (ev3) 005"y ISE'Y
(%61) LZ8'6E (zeo's) 0zZ'8h 28L'6g
(%458) 6L5GTY {9zo'L62™L) $0EGZG L RIZVEC
(%S8)  Sov'Siy {S¥.27062°1) $89res'L 6E6'EET
(%s)  pLL {182} 0z9 BEE

mLO _.\a HA 101d SUBlBA umm_u:m |enoy

sjassy jaN pajolsalun v sabueyn

asuadxy moj
uogieaaldeg

ayj/uonepaldag atojag asuadxg |ejo

pajedoy

sucpduosqng R sang
JUBLWIUIRLAIUT R S[ealy [eoeT]
sasuadxy sjqowoiny
SUD|IBIEY SIBIDOSSY
5Py poyisse|]

53507 10afoig

sieulag % Buiuel g
Buysea y [ejuay dinkg
$984 3 S95UB01T 'SexE|
Juiely g dng Juswdinbg
so|jddng

Bujpuog g saueInsU|
sasuadxq J1ep

s9ojAteg auoydeja]

N7 sy
sjyeuaq pue salIE[eg
sesuadxy

Hoddng JaylQ pUE 2NUsAsy Bl

Buipung Aunon aoe)d
SUIODU| JUSLLISBALY 9 15801
Hodddng saUi0 pue onusasy

panneren GLLT (ov¥0LL) (es0) {gaveLL)
(950¢} TTLTLE wpa’is) 19z'9sz £Zv'8LL
Tk 504 B 08 68
(%60¢€] LL9ViE (es8°21) 2817952 PEERLL
(%9 GEL'E {roz) 695’ Lag's
%0 gl 0 gl 31
(%001} 0 (s) g 0

%% 0 43 oL zoL
(%a001) w22 (512) §iz g

%0 0 0 ¢ 0
(%ze}  tov'vec (26¥32) BT TYE pza'sal
%0 0 i} 0 b
(%el) g (z1) 56 £8

%0 o} 29 0 25

%t g i€ 05 8
%0l €2 P 0s zoi
%8EL  OE 1 0e 72

%06 i L ! z

%LZ £ £e ] €6l
(99} L (%) 0s. £0.
{%eL) 829°s (201"} 1588 0844
(9%88] €878/ (¥ezeve) Pigrse 0%6'¢
(%.86]  BL0'6.C (#8132} ¥LL'veZ 0£6'S
(%004)  (zv2) (001) 0oL 0

m:U A HA el aoueepn w «mmU:m |enjoy

F1vQ - OL-dviA

NOILJIRMOS3AA

LL0Z *LE J8quisseq Buipug syjucky XIS el 104

aInonnseiy

s}assy 19N Ut sabueyy pue seiapy [0 uSuseg

LOIB[D0SSY HOSTY aoUe] aye] ULoN

HLNCW LN3YaNs



=——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure / Transportation Committee
MEETING DATE: February 27, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Wally Auerbach

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

ACTION: Sandy Evans Hall and Jan Colyer will coordinate communicating conference
group information to the Chamber members in the lodging barometer and the TART
Facebook page.

ACTION: Ron will create a final draft of the Integrated Work Plan.

ACTION: Ron will contact Department of Public Works to get more information for the
maintenance request.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

=



Ea
——
@ ———N

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: February 28, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to staff: Check with Strata Research to ok use of positive comments for social networking
purposes.

Action to staff: Refine summer media plan with EXL media and bring back to Marketing Committee
members next month for discussion.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.1 M/S/C (Williams/Ratchford) (7/0)) to approve the agenda.

4.1 M/S/C (Williams/Hickey) (7/0) to approve the Marketing Committee meeting
minutes from January 24, 2012.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

7:2 M/S/C (Maurer/Darby) (8/0) to recommend for Board approval a 3 year extension
of the North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative Participation Agreement between
NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association and the Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor
Bureau.

\$ -\



4 e
NG
-"—"—-‘-'--..'.n_

———"

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Membership Advisory Committee Minutes
MEETING DATE: February 8, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Valli Murnane

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

ACTION: The NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Assn. will create and distribute an entertainment
calendar.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/S/C (Young/Hoch) (8-0-0) to approve the Membership Advisory Committee minutes of
January 11, 2012.

M/SIC (Ross/Williams) (8-0-0) Vote to approve grant request once the ROI and the grant
amount are the same.

M/SIC (Ross/Gelbman) (8-0-0) Vote to approve the 2012/11 grant request from the West
Shore Business Association for $10,000 pending an updated Grant Request.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

M/S/C (Ross/Williams) (8-0-0) Vote to approve grant request once the ROl and the grant
amount are the same.

M/S/C (Ross/Gelbman) (8-0-0) Vote to approve the 2012/11 grant request from the West
Shore Business Association for $10,000 pending an updated Grant Request.

-\



north lake tahoe

Champer | CVB | Resort Association

February 29, 2011

To: Board of Directors
From: Chamber Staff

RE: West Shore Association 2010/11 Marketing Grant ROI
North Tahoe Business Association (NTBA) Marketing Grant

Background:

The Membership Advisory Committee (MAC) annually reviews the five business
association grant ROI's from the past year when discussing and voting on the
current grant request.

At the Feb 8, 2012 MAC meeting,

1) the committee reviewed the West Shore Association ROl and it was noted
that this business association did not use their entire grant — however they
are planning to use the unspent $3377 on additional website
enhancements this coming year.

2) The committee reviewed the NTBA 2010-11 ROl and 2011-12 grant
request

The committee has unanimously voted to recommend both grant requests to the
NLTRA Board for approvai.

Requested Action: Recommendation of NLTRA Board Approval for both the
West Shore Association and North Tahoe Business Association grant requests.

-2



SECTION B:

Required Accountability and ROI Documentation Report:

The following information must be submitted and presented to the Chamber Advisory
Commuttee before the next granting cycle begins. Required reports must be submitted to the
office of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce. Please attach additional documentation
and materials, as necessary.

Complete breakdown of all advertising and media campaigns executed, including ad cost, size
frequency, circulation, distribution and gross impressions, if available.

Mark Twain: Posters/Advertising §119. Opening Day at Lake: Sierra Nevada $1,422

Sierra Nevada Media $324 _ Posters 8 185

Marketing: Weekly Magazine 5898

Sierra Guides 81,370

Atomic Printing 5143

2. Presentation/examples of collateral, advertisement sample(s), and printed materials produced.

3. Summary of public relations efforts and results.

4. Website/ Internet Statistics (e.g. online surveys, Internet postings, YouTube hits, etc.)

If the grant was for a special event, please also provide the following report:



A. Event attendance statistics and results of participant surveys, if taken.

Opening Day over 450 attendance, 250 lunches sold, 5 aircraft (windy)

Mark Twain good attendance

B. Copies/examples of press releases and media coverage.

C. Summary information on:

» Post Event Summary:

Opening Day over 450 attendees. PA system very helpful.

Mark Twain good attendance, State Parks said very successful.

* Your experience In raising funds for this event from other sources.

Opening Day, donations jar, $150, misc sale of items, $100. Muac Avoy tickets $708

Poster Sales 40, TCPUD 32,000

» Final actual expenditures and revenue statement. See detail expenses

paid statements attached.

Funds provided by: NLTRA $10,000

crup § 2,000

Poster- Misc Sales g 290

Ticket Sales £ 708

W=



West Shore Association

2010-2011 Grant ROl

Requested

Eligible Unspent
Project/Event Funds Expenditures {Over Spent)
Opening Day!at the Lake | 4,600.00 1,607.00 2,993.00

West Share n[;arketing 2,650.00 2,417.00 233.00

Website Revamp 2,750.00 2,154.88 595.12

Mark Twé'iH"'ié\ernt - 443.18 (443.18)

" Total 10,000.00 6,622.06 3,377.94

See detail expenditures below

Opening Day at the Lake |

May 26-30, 2011

__Company item Amount
Sierra Nevada Media Advertising 1,422.00
Priority Printing Posters 86.00
The Store | Posters 99.00
1,607.00
 Website
2011
__Company Item Amount
Metrixbpm Website 87500
Dick White Website ) 179.55
Sierra Web Design Website _ 375.00
Perfect Web | Website 925.33
2,154.88
_'_ﬁlarketing
2011
Company Item Amount
Atomic Printing Nordic Trails G $  143.00
Sierra Nevada Media Sierra Guides 1,376.00
Weekiy Magazine N Advertising_ 898.00
; 2,417.00
Mark Twain Event
] Payee
7/31/2010 The Store Posters $ 118.18
9/14/2010 Sierra Nevada Media Advertising 5 324.00
1 $ 44318

Vo~



West Shore Association
P.O. Box 844
Homewood, CA 96141
Phone/Fax 530-525-0139

2011 - 2612 Chamber Grant Request

The West Shore Association respectfully requests $10,000 from the Community Marketing
Program to assist us with projects that will support and promote the region. We feel all of these
projects are well within the criteria set up by the Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee.

Proposed Grant Request ltems & Amounts:

Grant Funds WSA Matching
“Olympic Heritage Celebration” $2,0060 $1,000

During the winter of 1960, athletes from around the world came to Squaw Valley and Lake
Tahoe to participate in the VIII Winter Olympic Games. The Biathlon and Nordic (XC) events
of the 1960 Winter Olympics were held on Lake Tahoe’s West Shore from McKinney Creek to
General Creek. The local Boy Scout Troop has marked many of these former Olympic trails and
a section takes you on a loop where you travel through the heart of the men’s Biathlon and
Nordic events with the spirit of the Winter Games. The magic of the Olympics and our
California winter heritage comes alive as our visitors ski or snowshoe under the forest canopy or
along Tahoe’s magical West Shore. The West Shore Association continues to celebrate our
snow heritage with a series of events designed to highlight what makes our region so special.
This historic venue will come alive with the Olympic spirit as the public is invited to join us for a
week of special events celebrating our Olympic Heritage.

Some of the planned events include “Historic X/C Tours of the Clympic Trails”, “North Lake
Tahoe 3™ Graders Scholastic Ski Day” and “Citizens against the Clock Biathlon”. The funds
requested will be used for a variety of much needed support items including, but not limited to:
banners, tents, tables, chairs, port-a-potties, a PA system, directional signs, posters, awards.

Grant Funds WSA Matching

“Opening Day at the Lake” $2,000 $1,000

The WSA is again coordinating all the existing West Shore Memorial Day events as a major
“shoulder season™ marketing promotion to attract visitors to the region over the traditional four
day holiday, We will feature the annual Mike Brown Splash In, an EAA seaplane gathering of
airplanes from all over the Western United States. The WSA will be e-mailing over 100,000
“event post cards” to all West Shore homeowners which will list events, times and locations. The
WSA has prepared a dedicated web page on our website where people can check all of the above
including a detailed listing of participating businesses. The WSA will also create the sixth poster
(now a series), issue a press release, and create print advertising/poster distribution to identify
participating businesses. 2011 was a moderate success due to windy weather, yet we had over
450 visitors to the area, and we perceive 2012 to be an even bigger draw for the region.

Some of the West Shore events include Sunnyside’s Deck Party, Chamber’s Landing Summer
Season Opening Party, Bridgetender’s Deck Opening, McBride’s Tahoe Tree Company kick-off,
Obexer’s Community Picnic to name but a few. \eto



Page 2 of 2

Grant Funds WSA Matching
“West Shore Jazz in the Park” $1,500 $800

The West Shore Association plans to offer “Jazz in the Park™ in late"August 2012 at 5 p.m., on
the lawn of the Ehrman Mansion at Sugar Pine Point State Park, where [.ake Tahoe’s shoreline is
the stunning backdrop to this event. Gates will open at 5 p.an. for picnics with a variety of wines
from El Dorado County available for purchase by the glass. This event is free and the plan is to
include this event with other “Jazz at the Lake™ music events planned by TCDA and NTBA
during late August of 2012.

The funds requested will be used for a variety of much needed support items including, but not
limited to: banners, tables, chairs, port-a-potties, a PA system, directional signs, posters.

Grant Funds WSA Matching
“Complete Internet and Website Revamp” $3,000 $1,500

The WSA is in the process of completely revamping the WSA website and have moved our site
to a different host. The WSA website is now hosted by Sierra Web Design and is administrated
by Dick White, owner of Tahoma Meadows Cottages. We have made the site much more user
friendly with links to events such as Olympic Heritage Celebration, Opening Day at the Lake,
and Jazz at the Lake. The “new” website will have visual enhancements to our Business
Directory as well as informational related services to make it a more valuable tool for West
Shore businesses. This will include adding a photo of each WSA member’s business as well as
Google Maps directions to each member’s location, current Califomia and Nevada road
conditions and weather forecasts to aid travelers to our region. The WSA has added links to
dedicated web pages for all events, and we’re also including partners sach as NLTRA.

Grant Funds WSA Matching
“West Shore Marketing Program” $1,500 $800

The WSA is considering reproducing the Magical West Shore Map and Guide and distributing
them through Certified Folder around the Lake. This will provide a tremendous informational
service for businesses, visitors, and locals alike. We are also considering a refrigerator magnet
with the West Shore Association contact information and website address. The WSA will place
advertisements in the North Lake Tahoe Guide and the Sterra Sun’s Tahoe Winter and Summer
Guides and we consistently advertise all events with The Weekly.

Total Chamber Advisory Grant Reguest $10,000

FY 7/1/11 through 6/30/12 \ b N



HOEIS11R S0 e4D Aq 010

IMATHICT AT PQO

Aueduio? wog si3x290
Sfeury Ag Ay ssuepdesg
wadGEE - L

NIBC] DU WO FAULG Pue ydunT
FRED DIOUSE FIDNRM

ESLES D> - LU QTIpL

AvediuoD jeog sdax200 18
SI0I5 (RIBLET 5IBXD2G0
DEg w-Aya

uwanels - wanwr gy

ed a1e1g Aeg pleiswa
28y AUa - sano| Jop uado
wipogsHuga

wdoEi - WELEIDL

adg Aqug - woseEds 2yl o) uado
Oy UOSIeAr I ges s ssdosysies
sl - eEsErqpE

WIN3sripy @43 JO SN0l paping
asscdy - wWIEOEIGR

234 AJ3ug - olyqnd =4yl o1 usdo
RRITIDSHEIAY DABRIRIADEA] SO
e - aERErQHR

a4 AUlUT = 3B 31815 JUlD] Ul JebHng
uoseay 24l 1oy usdo

AEEPUTRLCETIAL LICRLE AT

apgdE - wMIEQE

Aueduwion 1e0g s48xa3q0
we-yswitls suwjdeds waaossy =dEpad
WO L - TP gD

asnoy uado
AEpwnry APIUPRSEIIAICG Y ATRGIEIIR]
einadg - megurgg

SOMUYS 1 SIRILUDID 1O
BlES PEOT ¥ONIY jEnuuYy
Aueducon ool aoyay e
AID5HTIN 5, DPPLEPUAL

wpdio - e s

EGTL-STE-0EY [iBD

Buness pawl AJU SUOREAIRSSY
Jsepesay

525231100 § 12 § SMOPEIIAL TUIOLIE,]
mied) - 8

sfeatle auejdess Ajues

Auveduio) 3moq 5, I8N2Q0
WL - ¥

1sgyearg u ysejadg-suy

BDIORE [RADUBLY S, IDHIGE

WEEGE - £

oH ‘ 3Bpo] yinos

D717 STHUBA v

FENOR UD 12IUDTD MDIASI L
JAPEDRY U EE A0EREDGAY D P IR LA R
wnddg -

23 YT U0 IBULIC PUE Youmn,y
248D BIOYS 15T/
Dugsoy® - weegE: I

ied 51215 Apg pleiaal
SRy Aalug - snoy 404 uadO
wnsparayEiier g n

i@y - LR E oL

LWIN3sSHY 341 40 s1noj papinn
szl - WIBQEIOL

@@g A1ug - 31igngd ay3 o1 uado
REEFESSFERA] DUIEEERJETEAl SOLEY
aagls - weEegy

294 AJJu3g - doseag ayl oy uado
VT USSIEAN Y

wzEresTpy % Andanyaiery

[TIT. PR FEI P, Y )

294 ASU3 - dieq 21EIS 1UIO auld sebng
LOSESS SUl 4oy uado

LACPISARRTYA] BN ARSI A A4TE

vy - Q)

SUOIIEDO] SMDLIEA
sHUEIS2AY UDIISIIOESY SIDRAMOIMIOLE
[EVT: Pt TY-Y, T

SONIYS IR S|eluualad 4o
Bles PROM DL jENnuuy
Avwdinoy aaey poywy e
ANDSITIN 5 DFDIEHPIAL

wrel o - anewgg

ESSL STS-0LS D

Buress paliug ‘Ajuo suoteAlasay
isejyeaag

s3BeR30 G B SMOPTIA TUEORER
weE iy - 2

Alled ,JaLuLIns O1U] LaurieT,,
CRRFIBETIEA] DLALIREITCEA] DO TR
eandiy - o

Aae] Buiuado oney
A3 fBerg
Eaapsarg> - nancls

RENQp uado -~ MDAl
wINyTcpIgueLry e edg asnoyagibey
ey -

42uulq pUe younT o uado
uoinzaduwo jreyaon

. BFOUS 15384 BUYY JO ads,
@hmu mw..-ﬁ-m.mm IS

wangly -g

staumostoH o1 uado

wide - £ saAlanG,P 10 - Sy U 1408
BUIAA IR 192G 2DU4 - 02y udpledqlueds
ET-NRFIT-1. 51 VIEGY

3uuiAcsduEg SurGi SA09IPRAILEOT

' s - MooN ZE

MIBL DL Avyg plEISLLIY
294 A1jug - sino) Joy uad wajeysHuggl
widoEt - WeEaE DR

a9 AUy - UDSERS 34} a0 uadO
QEEE D WOSIEAR I

WIS SNA S,a2ddsayaaen

windf & - sanergyp

94 AU - 3184 1VIS U0 2Uld J26nS
uoseag 3yl aop uasdo

WOES LI YAY (R ALAET

eanellE - eunergpy

SUC[IEDO] SIOEA
THUITIDIA HOIFIZOESY SIDIIARGDILIOREY)
wnrcle - wroergny

1DIUBD 40USIA AUD BOYEL 1L 132N
inog Buryean >uoisiy

WEMDSEREAY 5 sadaaaien

BERCRE LR - (bR

SONIUS B SjRILULISI24 I[ES 3DNd] [Enuuy
Auveduioy a4y soyes @

ArDCanpgy 5, 2PILEDEY

il - asrerg

ESSL-5Z5-0EG 1I#D

Puness paliul] ‘Alua suollealasay
JsEpeslq

s2BEII0D @ I § SAMODESIA] EUIGLE)
LITRE - B

W02 I0SSERI0SISIMBOE].
HOMHYL HXV-I

TIOIREIDGES IAOYS TSN

SO 15IAA DL LU0 djgE|teny
SETRLIDY AT O
udny AR oqBEREEed ‘DHISD

puoAag pur AND 3oUE) 0] DUE MIE
S1e}s IO BlUld 1e6ng o1 Ao Ioye] WOy
wady Bow SEIRLE SWEH AL

oD snjg ¥y
1V BiA 240US LINOS 01 1320U0D
PUOASE I UOIIIRULUGTD AT ErTaokesg

0L GE-646-008% Butey AND soye)
uoseas U3 oy uado
sealrwyy Gupjies sogey

POPT-BLZ-00R Hew asnoyiybr
uoseey 24 103 Dunessdo

[T Ty O]

OF6eI-SEZS-0ES

Wosess a4yl o) uadd

CUIEER 2 A0Sy ATQ SWIDERE

QOZTS-S$TST-0DET SUDIBAIDSA 10 {[ED 53|
IR A uoseds 2yl 4o uado

BIT D PACUT BEDPAAK

werefa

Aded BuiusadO ro14d/ MP2a
JUTEINEISIY I TG DUjpuUE ] SIDQLLRTD
. Briso]> - wedy

pues a1
I 4052 appysAiEung
sascigy -

Ared Supuado yoag
IO DEEpSALILEMYG
Ceure (BEILE

334 Ahuy - dgnd a2yl o3 uado
LTS EOEA] DLER| BN A SOLEE
el - erErqyp

EY1L-5TS Q€S ileD

Buhieas pajudl) AU SUCIIBAISSSY
1sees1g

S3lel3on 9 12 § SACDEITEA] TLIGLE ],
AR - W

ECELSZS0ES led 1e

SIO1S {RIBUGBM S13X2C & 193

Avg dip LEeIID> UOILILITOSSY DIOWS ISIRA
LECOR] ZE - Wi o




West Shore Association
LAKLE TAUOELR

SKIING & SLEDDING 4f (GRANLIBAKKEN

* Beginner Learn to Ski or
Snowhoard package $49

+ Machine-groomed sledding
hill in Tahoe City, CA $9 per
person, including saucer repral

Afrerward, enjoy a tasty snack
or steaming cup of cocon at
our ski hut.

granlibakken.com + 877-552-6329

=
o

GRANLIBAKEKEN

CONFERENCE CENTER & LODGE ¢ LAKE TAHOE

aPROMOTIONSG
GRAPHIC DESIGN

2 CORPORATE IDENTITY
& COLLATERAL SURPORT

MARKETING &

WELDWBT PUBiICRELATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS GROUF 5 COMMUNITY OUTREACH

530-525-5201 & em@wildwest-tahos conm
HOMEWOOD C4 28141

5iE P!’\JlJTPlr’F. S
CALIFORNIA STATE PARKS

-GROOMED X-CSKITRAILS -
*MARKED SNOWSHOE TRAILS
- RANGER GUIDED PROGRAMS
- YEAR-ROUND CAMPING
"EMIGRANT MUSEUM




=1t

NLTRA Community Marketing Partner
Grant ROl Report 2011
Submitted by loy M. Doyle, February 1, 2012

Please Note: loy Doyle became the NTBA Executive Director on September 12, 2011. She has done her best to
compile 2011 documentation and expenditures.

'NLTRA Community Marketing Partner GrantROI = : o
200 2011
S Request Expenditures.
Banners o ... 1500 530
PromotionalMap 2000 -
Music on the Beach - advertising and marketing 1,000 1,000
July 3Fireworks - posters, banners & advertising | 1,500 1,500
‘Summer Event Rack Cards & SierraSun PrintAd =~ 1,000 1,000 .
2011 Guide Bay to Bay Ad _ 1,200
Tahoe Winter2010-11Bay toBayAd . 500
Tahoe Summer 2011 BaytoBayAd ... 500
Sunny Day Guide BaytoBay Ads 650
Passport to Dining - advertising and marketing . 800
Shop Local Contest - advertising and marketing 500 -

Total 10000 $ 11,180

Requested Funds
Banners — Kings Beach $1500
The banners for Kings Beach are very tired and worn out. The goal is to redesign and create new banners
promoting the commercial core area of Kings Beach.

Music on the Beach $1000

This event has shown tremendous success and growth. This dollar amount represents a partial portion of the
amount the NTBA is planning on spending on local and drive market to promote this event this year to
continue this successful growth.

Tahoe TV Visitor Network Spot $3000

This spot is a continuation of a marketing program the NTBA began in 2007 with Tahoe TV (formerly New
Tahoe Company). The package includes a 90- second video segment highlighting the Bay to Bay district for
both summer and winter. This spot is viewed by visitors throughout the North Lake Tahoe area.

Bay to Bay Places to Go, Things to Do Map $2000
Small re-print and distribution of the Bay to Bay business map

=10



July 3" Fireworks Celebration $1500
This annual event is a community and visitor favorite. This amount represents a portion of the marketing
dollars NTBA plans to spend on promoting the 2011 event

Summer Event Rack Cards S1000

Rack cards produced to highlight summer events in the Bay to Bay district. 1000 + cards produced and
distributed.

Other Marketing:
NTBA Double Truck page in 2011 North Tahoe Guide, NTBA % page ad n Tahoe Winter Magazine, Joe King

Poker Tournament, SnowFest Bay to Bay district event advertising, Passport to Dining, Shop Local Program,
Hoeliday Promotion.

Total estimated spend $10,000

[



Applications for the Community Marketing Program and any invoices for payment, based on an
approved application, shall be sent to the Chamber as follows:

Kym Fabel, Manager

North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 884

100 North Lake Blvd.

Tahoe City, CA 96145

530-581-8764
Kym{@PureTahoeNorth.com

SECTION A

Date Submitted: February 1, 2012 — REVISED February 11, 2012

1. Name of Applicant Organization: North Tahoe Business Association
Mailing Address: PO Box 1023
City: Kings Beach, State: CA Zip: 96143

Telephone: 530.546.9000 Email: info@northtahoebusiness.org

Website: www.NorthTahoeBusiness.org

2. Chief Executive Officer: Joy M. Doyle (Executive Director)

Mailing Address: (if different from above)

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: 530.546.9000 Email: joy@northtahoebusiness.org

3. Project Director: Joy Dovle

Telephone: 530.546.9000 Email:

4. How long organized? 1979 Is organization non-profit? Yes, 501 (c) 6

Purpose of organization: The mission of the North Tahoe Business Association is to improve
the economic well-being of the business community from Carnelian Bay to Crystal Bay and
enhance the quality of life through the creation and long term preservation of a vibrant
economic climate.

Tax ID Number: 94-2803387

1ost2



Total annual budget: $175,000

How is project consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?

The funds will be used for marketing the Bay to Bay district in a variety of ways. These
marketing efforts will promote activities and businesses in the NTBA district.

How is project consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment
Plan?

NTBA recognizes that Northstar & Squaw’s Villages have had a negative impact on North
Lake Tahoe’s lakeside economy; i.e. visitors are staying at the resorts and not visiting the lake
like they used to. Goals of NTBA’s marketing efforts are to differentiate the Carnelian Bay
through Crystal Bay district from other regional districts to increase awareness, visitation and
revenue, especially during non-summer months. NTBA ulilizes events to entice visitors to our
district and print advertising, web and social media to give people reasons to visit and spend
money in North Lake Tahoe. NTBA’s marketing message, “Don’t just visit Lake Tahoe, feel
it!” You can’t get any closer and it doesn’t get any better than this!” is to remind people to visit
the Lake . . . .and there is no better place to do this than the Tahoe Bay to Bay District.

Total budget of project (2012 Marketing): $15,100

Promotional Plan: (Specify detailed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and distribution plan . If ilem is
sponsored, please describe sporsorship.) - Please see below Advertising & Marketing Plan for details.

Tahoe Bay to Bay Print Advertising & Graphics $3200

Tahoe TV Advertising $2800

New NTBA Website $1000

New NTBA Tahoe Bay to Bay Facebook Page & Sweepstakes App $500

NTBA Collateral ($1500) + Banners ($1000) = $2500

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $ 10,000

Percentage of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing Program 5.7%

Sources of other funding to support the project budget:

NTBA General Fund, NTBA Membership, Grants and Event Sponsorship

$ Newspaper/Magazine $3200

$ Website & Social Media  $1500

$ Radio $0 (PSAs)

$ vV $2800

$ Collateral & Banners $2500

Joy M. Doyle February 1, 2012

Joy M. Doyle, Executive Director

V-3



north tohoe Lusiness pesociation

Community Marketing Partner Request Breakdown, July 2011-June 2012 Cost
The Guide (distributed Dec 2011-Nov 2012) $1800

= 30K produced by Sierra Nevada Media Group

¢ Year-round lake-wide distribution through business associations, concierge at hotels, etc.

s  Primary audience = visitors / Secondary audience = locals

* Double Truck Ad in centerfold — fuli page 4-color NTBA ad next to full page 4-color NTPUD/NT Event Center
ad. Adincludes Facebook sweepstakes information.

* Tahoe Bay to Bay District editorial throughout publication

e 51800 = 51115 for print ad + $685 for labor to provide, review and proof editorial content and distribute
within Bay to Bay district

Tahoe Magazine — Winter 2011-12 issue {distributed Dec 2011) $500

» 35k produced by Sierra Nevada Media Group

* lLake-wide distribution late November through mid-May through hotels, visitor centers, Tahoe hot spots and
Reno-Tahoe international Airport

e Primary audience = visitors

s Half Page vertical 4-color ad

Tahoe Quarterly — Winter issue (distributed Dec 2011-Apr 2012) 4700

¢ 65k produced

* Distributed on newsstands, in-room in North Lake Tahoe and Truckee hotel properties, resorts and
subscribers

*  Primary audience = visitors

s Half Page 4-color ad in Kings Beach/ Tahoe Vista Community Page section. ; includes Facebook sweepstakes

information
Print Advertising Graphic Design $200
Lake Tahoe Visitor Network $2800

* 90-second featured winter and summer video segments
s 30-second Music on the Beach segment
Graphic Banner and event crawls on Visitor Network and Tahoetopia.com
e Primary audience = visitors
New NTBA website 51000
e Develop & Implement New Website {early 2012)
* |Improve Navigation
o Easier access of information for businesses and visitors

s User-Friendly Content Management Tool
* Improved Calendar Tool
o Track page visitation and utilize more effectively as a member benefit
¢ Easily and affordably adaptable to future needs
New Tahoe Bay to Bay Facebook Page & Sweepstakes App Licensing 5500
* “Tahoe Bay to Bay” — name more appealing to visitors compared to North Tahoe Business Association
¢ NTBA to offer quarterly sweepstakes on new Facebook page to increase “likes”

Enter to win a Tahoe Bay to Bay Getaway including lodging, food & fun!
*  Tahoe Quarterly provides prizes for sweepstakes
s Provides “call to action” for print ads
Tahoe Bay to Bay Collateral & Distribution — TBD $1500
Banners - TBD $1000

Total $10,000

: Vet %



Other Marketing Efforts - not included in grant request

Tahoe Magazine — Summer issue $500

e 35k produced by Sierra Nevada Media Group

* Lake-wide distribution mid-May through mid-November through hotels, visitor centers, Tahoe hot spots and
Renc-Tahoe international Airport

*  Primary audience = visitors

s Half Page 4-color ad, includes Facebook sweepstakes information

“Official” North Lake Tahoe Guide $1500

* NETRA/Chamber/CVB plans to produce a new “official” guide bi-annually and fully integrated.

s This piece will likely replace The Guide {see above} in 2013.

» No details have been released however, assuming this piece is produced, NTBA will want to advertise in it
and have $1500 in our budget for the summer 2012 issue. The winter 2012-13 issue will have to be paid for
out of the 2013 budget.

Event-Specific & Shop Local Contest Advertising & Marketing $2000

* Print ads in The Weekly, Sierra Sun, NLT Bonanza and Moonshine Ink to promote Community Clean Up Day,
3rd of July Fireworks & Deck Party, Music on the Beach, Passport to Dining, Shop Local Contest

o=t §



@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Group Sales Subcommittee
MEETING DATE: February 2, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: None

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:
Action to staff: Follow up with Meetings Focus Live for vendor rate.

Action to staff: Conference properties to bring their travel schedule.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

4.1 M/S/C (Brandon/Melody) (6/0) to approve the Group Sales subcommittee meeting

minutes from October 28, 2011.

4.2 The approval of group sales subcommittee meeting minutes from October 28, 2011

will be added to March’s agenda.

(=1



. e’
o LU
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CYB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: February 15, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Allen Highfield, Ron Parson

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
None

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Salmon/Parson) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.
M/S/C (Parson/Salmon) (3/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of January 18, 2012.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Parson/Salmon) (3/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the December 2011
Financial Statements.

-



Monthly Report January 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-11  Est.
1

$4,228

$0

54

18

1 Govt.

December-10

0
$0
$o
0
0

FY 11/12 FY 10/11 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 1/31/12: $1,748,842 31,639,480 7%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $137.,663 $100,314 37%
Number of Room Nights: 9693 9822 -1%
Number of Delegates: 4559 4780 -5%
Aunuoal Revenue Goal: $1,700,000 $2,200,000
Annual Commission Goal: $125,000 $140,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 36 41 -12%
Monthly Detail/Activity January-12 January-11
Number of Groups Booked; 1 1
Revenue Booked: $8,019 $2,902 176%
Projected Commission: %802 $145 453%
Room Nights: 90 25 260%
Number of Delegates: 50 10 400%
Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. I Assoc.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 3 6
Arrived in the month January-12  Est. January-11
Number of Groups: 5 1
Revenue Arrived: $614.928 $6,412 9480%
Projected Commission: $47,450 $0
Room Nights: 2399 28 8468%
Number of Delegates: 970 14 6829%
Arrived Group Types: 4 Corp. and [ Assoc. 1TA
Monthly Detail/Activity December-11 December-10
Number of Groups Booked: 1 |
Revenue Booked: $4,500 $36,491 -88%
Projected Commission: 3450 $3,649 -88%
Room Nights: 30 65 -23%
Number of Delegates: 34 194 -82%
Booked Group Types: 1 Smerf 1 Corp.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 6 2

12.0-\



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked;

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nighis:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Boogked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups;

November-11

3

554,885

$0

380

210

1 Assn., 1 Film Crew
1 Society

3

November-11 Est.
1

$10,710

$0

120

60

1 Film Crew

October-11
b

$7,546
$377

30

65

1 TA

0

October-11
3

$151,694
$15,169
1549

725

1 Assn., 1 Smf, 1 Govt.

September-11
5

$581,803
$32,350

2797

1041

2 Assoc.,1 Corp,
1 TA, 1 Govt.

4

November-10
2

$176,553
$9.922

1530

525

1 Govt.and 1 A

1

November-10
0

50

$0

0

0

October-10
2

$293,259
$14,775

1525

247

1 Corp.,, 1 TA
1

October-10

9

$427.827

$12,594

2991

1715

2 Corp., 4 Assoc.

1 Govt, 1 Smf, 1 Foundation

September-10
1

$26,865
§0

150

50

I Corp.

5

-69%
-100%
-75%
-60%

-97%
-97%
-88%
-14%

-65%

20%
-48%
-58%

2066%

1765%
1982%

2,02



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

September-11
5

$51,977

$2,785

399

262

1 Corp, 3 Assoc.
I Smerf

August-11
5

$404,992
$46,076
1758

823

3 Corp, I Smf., 1 Govt.

2

August-11

4

$371,268
$36,583

1759

695

2 Corp, 1 Assoc.
1 Smf

July-11

5

$737,507
$36,875

2873

890

1 Corp., 4 Assoc.
0

July-11

2

$61,096

$4,855

541

220

1 Corp., | Assoc.

September-10
4

$145,651
$14, 363
980

302

4 Corp.

August-10
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp,1 Assoc.

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

August-10

7

$219,566

$14,117

1294

830

1 Corp, 5 Assoc., 1 Society

July-10

5

$47.336

$4,733

484

373

1 Corp.,3 Assoc
8

July-10

8

$579,888

$44,258

2813

1479

1 Corp.,6 Assoc.,] Smerf

-64%
-81%
-59%
-13%

1458%
579%
494%
139%

69%
159%
36%
-16%

1458%
679%
494%
139%

-89%
-89%
-81%
-85%

10-3



Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

(Goal)
For 2012/13: $578,549 $750,000
For 2014/15: $1,348,108 $500,000

NUMBER. OF LEADS Generated as of 1/31/12: 50

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205



Monthly Report January 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 11/12 FY 10/11 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 1/31/12: $79,845 $217,114 -63%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $9,668 $24 114 -60%

Number of Room Nights: 772 2079 -63%

Number of Delegates: 475 1321 -64%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $200,000 $300,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $15,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 30 37 ~-18%
Monthly Detail/Activity January-12 January-11

Number of Groups Booked: 2 2

Revenue Booked: $9,997 $16,137 -38%

Projected Commission: $0 $1,752

Room Nights: 92 250 -63%

Number of Delegates: 70 190 -63%

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp., 1 SMF I Assoc., 1 TA

Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 3

Arrived in the month January-12 January-11

Nutber of Groups: 0 0

Revenue Arrived: 50 %0

Projected Commission: %0 50

Room Nights: 0 0

Number of Delegates: 0 0

Arrived Group Types: 0

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived;
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-11
1

$9.423
$1,413

30

120

1 Corp.

4

December-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

December-10
]

50

$0

0

0
0
0

December-10
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

20-8



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates;
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked;

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

November-11
1}

$0

$0

0

0
0
1

November-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

October-11
]

$0

$0

0

0
0
1

October-11
2

$15,354
$767

132

a0

2 Assn.

September-11
i

$4.455
$668
50

50

1 Smf
2

September-11
1

$4,459
$668
47

50

1 Smf

November-10
0

$0

%0

0

0
0
0

November-1¢
1

$927

$0

13

3

1TA

October-10
0

fo

%o

0

0
0
0

October-10
1

£5,280
$264

48

100

1 Assn.

September-10
0

50

$0

0

0
0
0

September-10
4

$67,983
$6,042
616

291

2 Comp,1 Assoc, 1 TA

191%
191%
176%
-10%

-93%
-89%
-92%
-83%

204



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Comunission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Amrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

August-11
0

$0
$0
0
0

2

August-11
1

$33,959
$5,093
372

75

1 Govt.

July-11
0

$0

$0

0

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

For 2012/13:
For 2014/15:

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 1/31/12:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2010/2011: 92
200%/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007; 205

$88,918
$257,562

August-19
3

$37.580

$3,724

484

296

1 Corp,1 Assoc.
8

August-10

1

$3,730 810%
$0

10 3620%
37 103%
| Smf.

July-10

2

$5,148

$558

80

30

1 Corp, 1 TA
8

July-10

4

$98,226
$12,964

832

495

1 Corp, 2 Smerf
1 Non-Profit

{Goal)
$100,000
$50,000

20-%



NORTH SHORE 3 QUARTER - FY_.2011/12

cer County: Room Nights Delegates: $8,019
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: . [$0
Nevada County: Roem Nights: Delegates: . [s0
Groups Arrived:: R TR S
Placer County: Room Nights: {2399 Delegates: $614,928
Whashoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: $0
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: $0

Feb-12
Placer County:

Groups Arrived:

Room Nights: Delegates:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates:
Nevada County: _[Room Nights: ___|Delegates:

Piacer County:

TRoom Nights: |

Delégates:

Washoe County:

Room Nights:

Delegates:

Nevada County:

Room Nights:

Delegates:

Placer County: Room Nights: 5éiegateé: venue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates:

Nevada County:

Room Nights: _

Delegates:

Groups: Arrived: . oocini e net
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates:

G ok

uarter totals by co

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates;
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates:
TOTAL: Delegates:
Groups Arrived: T #VALUEL: i oo R s T e R T
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates:
Washoe County: Room Nights; Delegates:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates:

TOTAL:




@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

DATE: March 7, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: February 1-29, 2012
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
and Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

North Lake Tahoe Express

The TTD Board will be rebidding the contract this spring. The new service will
be initiated as soon as possible and will continue operating on the new
schedule until final approval can be made. Ticket sales and information are
being provided by the operated within the North Lake Tahoe Welcome Center
at the airport. To date no subsidy has been requested during this fiscal year.
Even with the slow start to the winter season, ridership is up 6% for the first 7
months of 2011-1012, and passenger revenues are up 2% for the same
period.

Regional Wayfinding Signage - NLTRA
NLTRA staff and consultant are moving forward with creating a final,
functioning Wayfinding Signage Design Guidelines Manual. At this time, staff
has reviewed the final draft and the consultant is making minor
improvements. Next step is to get concurrence from partnering agencies. The
time to complete these tasks is 4-6 weeks. At the time of completion, staff will
move forward will specific design and construction documents necessary for
permitting, fabrication, and installation of pilot/demonstration signs in spring,
2012. Concurrently, staff will prepare a RFP to solicit proposals for
preparation of an area-wide signage site plan identifying specific signs,
locations, wording, costs, and permit requirements for installation.

Pilot signs, following the Design Guidelines Manual, have been installed
along North Shore bike trails, on Fairway Drive just off of Hwy. 89, and will
soon be placed near the Tahoe City Transit Center.

Possible Public Purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course

Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) has submitted an offer to purchase
the Tahoe City Golf Course property which has been accepted by the seller.
The due diligence reports and studies have been completed indicating no



insurmountable concerns. Discussions between the Tahoe City Public Utility
District (TCPUD), Placer County, the Truckee Tahoe Airport District, and the
NLTRA have determined to keep this ownership local and a key part of the
future of the North Lake Tahoe community through a public partnership. The
respective Boards are near completion of funding approvals and agreements,
including the Board of Supervisors, which granted funding approval on
February 28" Once the purchase is finalized, the TCPUD will commence
operation procedures for this summer season, and the partners will establish
a public visioning process to initiate the long-range planning for the property

Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Through the leadership of the newly organized Truckee Tomorrow
Transportation Committee and Truckee North Tahoe-Transportation
Management Association (TMA), there is a strong interest to develop a
coordinated regional skier shuttle program, with actual service
beginning in the 2012/13 winter season. The TMA has approved a
proposal from LSC Transportation Consultants to develop a specific
plan for service, rather than a conceptual study. The NLTRA Board
approved that the NLTRA fund $3,000 of the necessary $9,960 to
complete this plan for service. The remaining funds will be contributed
by the 12 partners including the ski areas and the Town of Truckee.

North and West Shore Water Shuttle

Utilizing the Lake Tahoe Waterborne Shuttle Service Concept Design and
Feasibifity Study (Feasibilty Study) recommended actions and
implementation plan, staff has been working with TTD, TNT/TMA and
consultants to begin advanced planning for initiation of a North Lake Tahoe
Water Shuttle for operation during summer of 2012. The planning that is
necessary is 3-fold: 1)} landside facilities, use agreements, and permits; 2)
RFP preparation for shuttle service provider; 3) ticketing, marketing, and
monitoring programs. These three separate efforis are each resulting in
determination of direction, actions, and related funding needs to provide a
successful shuitle service,

With the completion of this planning information, TTD can make the final
decision to implement the water shuttle program and determine the Water
Shuttle Program manager. TTD will also submit any necessary Infrastructure
funding request, and release the RFP for solicitation of shuttle service
proposals in February. After the 30 day solicitation period, the proposals
would be reviewed for recommendation to TTD for selection. TTD wouid then
prepare {o enter into a contract with the selected shuttie service provider. If
TTD determines that it cannot implement this service in timely fashion, staff
will recommend that the NLTRA/TMA do so. Staff plans to submit a request
for infrastructure funds to the Joint Committee in March.

The intent is for the operation of the service and the Water Shuttle Program
manager's monitoring program to commence on Memorial weekend or in
June, 2012. Monitoring will be continuous from June to October with
recommendations for program changes as findings indicate.

21-2



B.

10.

11.

Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Maintenance

The Squaw Valley Public Service District has initiated the pilot snow removal
program to provide an off road pedestrian trail to eliminate the need for
visitors to walk on Squaw Valley Road with the multitude of auto traffic. To
this time, the trail has been kept clear of snow and is receiving a tremendous
amount use.

Auburn/Placer County California Welcome Center

Staff continues to provide assistance to Placer County Visitor Bureau to
develop the new California Welcome Center which will contain North Lake
Tahoe exhibitry and information. Staff visited the space and will request
proposals for an appropriate North Lake Tahoe exhibit in this Auburn facility.
The preparation of the space has been slowed with some structural and
funding concerns. The intent is to bring a funding request to the Joint
Committee in a timely fashion so as to be ready for installation when the
space is prepared.

Truckee California Welcome Center

Staff is working with the Truckee Donner Chamber of Commerce to possibly
install an “Explore North Lake Tahoe” information exhibit in the California
Welcome Center that they operate in the Truckee raiiroad station. A proposal
has been received from the consulting firm describing three alternatives with
approximate costs. A request for funding will be made at the March Joint
Committee meeting.

Northstar/Martis Valley Multi-Purpose Trail

The steering committee reviewed the two alternatives for the trail location
from the Nevada County line through Martis Valley and into Northstar Village
and mid-mountain. The EIS is being prepared with an anticipated review start
date of mid-summer.

Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, March 26, 2012,
1:30 p.m., at TCPUD. '

Other Meetings and Activities Attended

e NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

» Wayfinding Signage Review Meeting

¢ Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

« Met with Consultant at Truckee Welcome Center
+ Tahoe Transportation District Board

+ Reno Welcome Center/Contractor Meeting

¢ TNT/TMA Board

+ NLTRA Finance Committee

e Lake Tahoe Legislative Strategy Session

2\-3



Board of Supervisors Meeting/Golf Course Funding Request
Community Awards

TRPA Executive Director Presentation

County Executive Officer Reception

TOT Committee

CTC Regional Bike Trail Workshop

Supervisor Montgomery Meeting

244



Goal: Promote Business and "i_'oufism with emphasis on promoting and s‘dbporting Chamber members.

+  Weekly Newsletter — Biz Bytes Distribution to members ‘
« New Format/Name for “Member to Member” Event newsletier

¢  Weekly Radio Show promoting timely events and business members

e« Jan 21 —Fundraiser/Mixer “Party Like It’s Showfest”

Goal Develop, advocate and take specﬂ"c actlons to help amprove the year«round economlc cllmate of
the greater North Lake Tahoe communlty o :

s Jan 3 —Breakfast Club

Goal: Create, promote and deliver improved value, marketing and delivery of Chamber Member services

lEompiled SHRA/SBDC partnership education calendar including RKPR for Social Media J

Goal: Devélop, advocate and take specific actions to help improve the y'ear—round economic climate of
the greater North Lake Tahoe community: Economic Development, Redevelopment, Diversification and -

»  Administration of the Tahoe Fund “Plate for Powder” program
« NLTRA Board of Directors Election

KB/CB/ Tahoe Vista | 13% 13% 13% 13% 13% 13% 13%
Reno/ Sparks/ Carson 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%

2.2 |




. 2
L1
_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information
Event and Education $chedule

March

13 ChamberEd Seminar: Time Management
9am — NOON, Cedar House Sport Hotel,

20 ChamberEd Seminar: Business Series

Business Plan Guidelines 9am — noon, TCPUD Board Room
In Partnership with Small Business Development Center & Plumas Bank

3 ChamberEducation Seminar: Disabled Access
9-11am, TCPUD Board Room

10 ChamberEducation Seminar: Business Series

Marketing Research 9am — noon, TCPUD Board Room
In Partnership with Small Business Development Centeré& Plumas Bank

12 Mixer: US Bank, Tahoe City
5—7pm

24 ChamberEducation Seminar: Business Series

Financial Projections 9am — noon, TCPUD Board Room
In Partnership with Small Business Development Center& Plumas Bank

May
8 ChamberEducation Seminar: Business Series

Business Plan Components 9am = noon, TCPUD Board Room
In Partnership with Small Business Development Center& Plumas Bank



SIERRA

HUMAN RESOURCES

Qum ‘_

“Time Management for Busy People” SOCTETY FoR LA
Getting Things Done in 2012

When: Tuesday, March 13, 2012

9:09 a.m..to 13:90 naun /Spring is right around the corner and it’s
Registration & Snack 8:3a a.m. time to regroup and get organized. Learn
to prioritize time to deal with both the
urgent and important, assess work-life
balance and carve out time for meaningful
activities that will immediately make a
positive change. This workshop is
supported by the Time Matrix, Urgency
Index, Personal Workbook and key
suggestions for improving effectiveness,
getting organized and creating balance.

Where: Cedar House Sport Hotel
10918 Brockway Road
Truckee, CA

530-582-5655

Have you ever been too busy driving to stop and
get gas? Does urgency drive your day? We each
have 24 hours in a day to achieve what is most
important. Many of us get a temporary high from
solving urgent and important crises. When the
urgency isn’t there, we can be drawn to anything urgent, just to stay in motion. Busyness is sometimes a
good excuse for not dealing with the most important things in our lives. If you say “yes” to everything, what
are you saying “no” to?

Refocus on Your Highest Priorities and Learn to Exercise Integrity in the Moment of Choice!

» |dentify Timewasters and the Reasons you Procrastinate

» Explore the Reality of the Demands of Your Job

» Discover if You are “Addicted to Urgency” /l\"\J

» Get Perspective on What Matters Most in Your Life "’—‘“‘\._

» Prioritize What is Important and What is Urgent i,

» Uncover Your Prime Real Estate TAMIOE TRAMNING PACTNERS
» 50 High Impact Tips to Beat the Clock FIE (L ST
>

Time Management Tools

Meet our facilitator:

Laura Moriarty, SPHR is the president and co-founder of Tahoe Training Partners, a human resources and
management training solutions consulting firm located near Lake Tahoe, California. With an extensive
background in learning management and knowledge transfer, Laura has been the architect of innovative
training environments at several organizations. Audience evaluations note the rapid development of
useful skills, the take-away of practical tools and the frequent participant comment “Time Well Spent”.

Registration Fees: Advanced registration (before March 12th): $49 Chamber & SHRA members
$59 for non members

M - . . )
TR UCI(EE Walk in registration (after March 12th’; 459 Chamber & SHRA members

569 for non members
CHAMBER of COMMERCE

Easy Online Registration at www.sierrahra.com at the Online Store. Seating is limited for this popular event.
No refunds; substitutions welcome.

Co-sponsored by the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce and the Truckee Donner
Chamber of Commerce in partnership with the Sierra Human Resources Association . |
(SHRA) and Tahoe Trdining Partners. CHAMBE REU UCATION

NONTH LAKE TAHOE CHRNBER OF COMMERGE. 2. D ™ 2o



A i h i .,‘;:""“ - R‘r :‘ "‘"
. X _ i B2 ] | 4
= . -l)l/\_ BANKemo
north lake tahoe SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER : _ @FDIC
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association . GREATER SACRAMENTO/ SIERRA “Local people serving local needs’

NORTH TAHOE BUSINESS SERIES WORKSHOPS

Presenting four Business Plan workshops to assist existing and
emerging business owners
These business workshops are concise, current, 3-hour interactive
sessions.
Brief overview of each workshop

March 20, 2012, 9:00 am-12:00 pm April 10, 2012, 9:00 am-12:00 pm
“Business Plan Guidelines” “Marketing Research”

e Why write a Business Plan e Overview of “4-P’s of Marketing

e Business Plan Usage e Demographic & Psychographic Data

e Format, layouts and styles ® Industry Trends

April 24, 2012, 9:00 am-12:00 pm May 8, 2012, 9:00 am-12:00 pm
“Financial Projections” “Business Plan Components”

e Determine your start-up or expansion e How is the Business Plan coming

costs together?
e Building your financial projects e Discuss legal structure
e Cash flow analysis ® Discuss business operations and
Management
LOCATION:

Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
221 Fairway Drive
Tahoe City, CA 96145

FEES:
North Lake Tahoe Resort Assn. Member: No Charge
North Tahoe Business Assn. Member: $25 per class

General Public: $50 per class
Part of the fee includes a Business Plan template and spreadsheet. Participants qualify for one
on one consulting with a NE CA Small Business Development Center consultant.

23-3



